Redacted

From:

Sent: 8/30/2011 4:21:14 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: AL"s 3216-G and 3859-E Bonus Depreciation

John, Belinda Gatti has been reviewing that advice letter for the Energy Division. She's not a tax
expert, 50 is needing to get help from others here at the Commission as they're available.
Richard

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 3:27 PM

To:Redacted |

Subject: FW: AL"s 3216-G and 3859-E Bonus Depreciation

Hi Richard-
Please see below. Anything you can tell me about the status of these advice letters? Thanks.

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. [mailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: AL"s 3216-G and 3859-E Bonus Depreciation

Redacted

John - 'm not involved with this advice letter. You might t
-Don

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Lafrenz, Donald J.

Subject: AL"s 3216-G and 3859-E Bonus Depreciation

Hi Don-
| have not bugged you about this for around 3 weeks. Any news? Anything we need to provide?
Thanks.
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